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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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September 19, 2014

DATE:
Carlotta Stauffer, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Lisa Ray, Division of Accounting and Finance <" ™
Docket No. 130194-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by

RE:
Lakeside Waterworks, Inc.

Please place the following form that includes information on City and Towns from 2014 Florida
Water and Wastewater Rate Survey into the docket file for the above referenced docket.

Thank you.
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Me. Las ks b

City of Eustis

City of Tavares

City of Groveland
City of Leesburg
Town of Montverde
Town of Lady Lake
City of Mount Dora
City of Clemont
City of Minneola

Average

LSw

Proposed

Combined Charge
Minimum Charge

$ 33.39
$ 34.61
$ 37.63
S 30.77
na

$ 26.97
$ 33.76
$ 20.30
$ 22.40

$ 29.98

$ 4243

4000 Gal

$ 53.43
$ 5271
$ 37.63
$ 4074
na

$ 50.75
$ 50.29
$ 32.50
S 40.94

S 44.87
$ 57.19

S 78.07

8000 Gal

S 7347
$ 73.50
$ 57.03
$ 51.60
na Not used in caluclations
S 76.66
$ 66.82
$ 44.70
$ 63.63

$ 63.43
$ 71.95

$ 149.91 Staff Preliminary Rates

Information on City and Towns from 2014 Florida Water and Wastewater Rate Survey

https://raftelis-com.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/2014/09/08/fl-ratesurvey-2014_1.pdf

Raftelis Financial Cousultants Inc.





